



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: José Manuel Vasquez		
Board/Commission Name: Community Technology Advisory Board		Position Title: Member - Public Access
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Date Appointed: 5/4/2017	Term of Position: * 1/1/2017 to 12/31/18
Residential Neighborhood: Beacon Hill	Zip Code: 98144	Contact Phone No.: <div style="background-color: black; width: 100px; height: 15px;"></div>
<p>Background: José M. Vasquez is currently the Director of Programs for the Latino Community Fund of Washington and brings valuable experience in community needs assessment, community outreach, grant making and grant management, along with his strong passion for technology. José Vasquez understands the community's needs for public access to technology and what it takes to provide access. He previously ran Video Mar LLC, a small technology support business and Internet cafe in South Park, providing affordable computer access, computer repairs and technical support for local small businesses. José is very passionate about his community and will work to make sure that under-represented communities have a voice. José grew up in South Park, one of Seattle's most unique and diverse neighborhoods, and has a strong interest in digital equity and is interested in helping improve the City's effectiveness in bringing resources to the community. He is fully bilingual in English and Spanish and is an up and coming leader in the local Latino community.</p>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 		Appointing Signatory: Edward B. Murray Mayor of Seattle

FILED
 CITY OF SEATTLE
 2017 MAY 17 PM 4:29
 CITY CLERK

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not appointment date or appointee.

Jose Manuel Vasquez

Director of Programs at Latino Community Fund of Washington.

Summary

N/A

Experience

Director of Programs at Latino Community Fund

August 2012 - Present

The Latino Community Fund invests in the Latino community to cultivate new leaders, support effective non-profit organizations, and improve the quality of life for all Washingtonians. As Director of Programs I am responsible for program management, budget oversight, reporting, volunteer recruitment, grant writing, and training.

Management of the Healthy Latino Families Initiative which includes the following:

- Statewide Health Insurance Benefits Advisers Program
- King County Dirt Alert Program
- Benefits Enrollment Program
- Supplemental Nutritional Assistance Program

Management of Latinos in Tech

- Member of City of Seattle Community Technology Advisory Board
- Technology volunteer management

IT Business Consultant / Owner

September 2009 - July 2012 (2 years 10 months)

Managed a cybercafe in the neighborhood of South Park, located in South Seattle. Offered the following services to retail clients:

- Internet kiosk rentals
- Computer Repairs
- Pre-paid cell phone service
- Wire Transfer services
- Basic computer literacy trainings

As part of our B2B services we offered the following:

- On-site Managed Services
- Remote IT Support

- Networking Implementation and Security
- Project Management Services
- Website Development
- Social Media Campaigns

Co-Chair

January 2009 - June 2010 (1 year 5 months)

Education

University of Washington - Michael G. Foster School of Business

Bachelor's Degree, Marketing and Entrepreneurship, 2007 - 2009

Activities and Societies: Hispanic Business Student Association, Latino Student Union, BEDC Consulting Team, YEOC Fellowship, Moneytree Financial Literacy Training Fellowship

Bellevue College

Associate's Degree, Business Administration, 2005 - 2007

Activities and Societies: Latin American Culture Club - President, Associate Student Government - Emerging Technology Representative, Student Pluralism Committee - Member, Technology Fee Advisory Committee - Member, International Business and Explorations Club - Member,

Bellevue College

Associate's Degree, IT Networking and Computing Services, 2003 - 2005

Community Technology Advisory Board (CTAB)

10 Members: Pursuant to 124736 all members subject to Council confirmation, nine members with 2 year terms, renewable for one additional term; and 1 Get Engaged young adult member with a one-year term.

- 4 City Council-appointed
- 6 Mayor-appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	F	4	1.	Member at Large	Heather Lewis	1/1/16	12/31/17	1	Mayor
1	F	2	2.	Member at Large	Amy Hirotaka	1/1/17	12/31/18	2	City Council
6	M	7	3.	Member at Large	Mark Deloura	1/1/16	12/31/17	1	Mayor
1	F	2	4.	Member at Large	Karia Wong	1/1/17	12/31/18	2	City Council
1	M	6	5.	Member at Large	Christopher Alejano	1/1/16	12/31/17	2	City Council
			6.	Education member	John C. Krull	1/1/17	12/31/18	1	Mayor
1	M	3	7.	Member at Large	Joneil Sampana	1/1/16	12/31/17	2	Mayor
3	M	2	8.	Public Access Member	Jose Manuel Vasquez	1/1/17	12/31/18	2	Mayor
			9.	Member at Large	Vacant				City Council
2	M	7	10.	Get Engaged Member	Eliab Sisay	9/1/16	8/30/17	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

	(1)		(2)		(3)		(4)		(5)		(6)		(7)		(8)		(9)	
	Men	Women	Transgender	Other/Unknown	Asian	Black/African American	Hispanic/Latino	American Indian/Alaska Native	Other (Specification Optional)	Caucasian/Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial					
Mayor	4	1			1	1	1			2								
Council	1	2			3													
Other																		
Total	5	3			4	1	1			2								

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
 - **G List *gender*, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown, O= Other
 - RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A
- Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.*